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[bookmark: _Hlk31375178]Question 1:
I am reviewing Appendix 1 – Information Collection Template for the Certification in Procurement and Materiel Management and have a question.  Can you please clarify the meant ofthe following:

G.7 Current Membership (#):
	
	Canada
	

	
	United States
	

	
	Other (Please specify)
	



Perhaps it means how many members do we have in our association?

Answer 1: 	Yes, that is correct. TBS is enquiring about the number of members registered within your organization or association, or if it pertains to a service provider providing training, the number of enrollees and graduates from their particular program.



Question 2: 
On page 2, question G.7 – Current Membership (#) – what is this question asking for?

Answer 2: 	See question and answer 1.

Question 3:
Concerning accreditation – we provide a digital badge, which is an electronic confirmation of course completion for our procurement courses – would this be acceptable?  Or is there another definition of accreditation that we should be aware of and may need to comply with?

Answer 3: 	Yes, that is acceptable.

Question 4:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Can a company from Amman, Jordan like us apply to this project?

Answer 4:	While we cannot provide confirmation at this time that should this exercise lead to formal solicitation that bidders from Amman, Jordan would be eligible, we welcome any information package for the purpose of this RFI, regardless of the country of origin.  




